AGENDA
FINGNGE COMMITTEE MEETING

City of Fairview Heights, IL
Municipal Complex — Conference Room A
Tuesday February 3rd, 2015 — 6:45 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER
1. PUBLIC COMMENTS

2. CONTRACT PROPOSAL
e Engineering Services-Lincoln Trail Streetscape (Phase Il)

ADJOURN




Scott Borror

From: Mike Malloy

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 4:47 PM

To: Scott Borror

Cc: Jim Snider

Subject: FW: Attached Image/$1900 grant application fee for Phase Il of streetscape project
Attachments: 0979_001.pdf

Scott,

Please find attached a contract for the above as prepared by Oates and Associates. As you are aware there is an urgency
in having the contract approved so the grant can be in East/West Gateway’s hands on or before February 19™. More
specifically the application, if successfully funded, will pay for 75%($443,250) of the Phase Il Total Project Cost of
$591,000.

If possible | would like to see a Finance Committee meeting called on Feb. 3" prior to the Council meeting to allow the
Council to vote on the contract that same night.

Thanks

Mike

From: Land Use Copier

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 5:26 PM
To: Mike Malloy

Subject: Attached Image



January 26. 2015

Mr. Mike Malloy, AICP

Economic Development Director
Cily of Fairview Heights

10025 Bunkum Road

Fairview Heights, IL 62208

Re Lincoln Trail Streetscape Project
STP Application for Phase Il Improvements

Dear Mr. Malloy.

We prapose to render professional engineering services connected with preparing a Surface Transportation
Program - Urban (STP-U) application for potential improvements along Marketplace Irom Commerce Lane
1o the entrance at the DSW/ Petco. storefront. (hereinafter called the “Project )

The proposed improvements will include new asphalt pavement. curb and gutter repairs, storm sewer
rapairs. and new sidewalks along the south side of the road  Additional work may include pavement
patching and pavement marking for a "lane diet” (i e , conversion of a four-lane street to a two-lane section
with a two-way left-turn lane and bike lanes). If the project is selected for funding, a STP-U grant typically
pays for 75% of the construction cost. To apply for a grant, our Basic Services will consist of performing a
pavement condition assessment, estimating traffic impacts. showing the proposed improvements on
exhibits, estimating the project cost, and completing a grant application for consideration by the East West
Gateway Council of Governments. We will also furnish such Additional Services as you may request. These
services are provided subject to the General Conditions shown on the attached Exnibit A

You agree to pay us for our Basic Services and any authorized Additional Services af the hourly rates set
forth on Exhibit A Billings for Basic Services are estimated at $1,900

This proposal and the attachments represent the entire undarstanding between you and Qates Associates,
Inc. with respect to the Project and may only be modified in writing signed by bath of us  If it satisfactorily
sets forth your understanding of our agreement, please sign the enclosad copy of this felter in the space
provided below and retum it to us. This proposal will be open for acceplance until Febiuary 6, 2015 unless
changed by us in writing

Sincerely.

OATES ASSOCIATES, INC.

-

/L'/)M (é’yyut’/
Torn Cigsiil, PE
Project Manager
Accepted this___ dayof 2015
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EXHIBIT A
GENERAL CONDITIONS (continued)
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EXHIBIT A
HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE

Porcipal Engineer 20000

Senior Professionar Il 176 00
Seriior Professionai | 150020
Professional 1V 140 00
Pro‘essional |l 130,00
Professional Il 11500
Professional | ‘000G
Junior Prefessional 85.00
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Technician il
Technician il
Technican !
Technician Intern
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Tihe above houtly rates are gifective as »f July 1 2014 and are subjact to adjusiment annvally
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